State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Alabama Licensed Professional | 48 No 700 Total — 3,000 Total — NCE

http://www.abec.state.al.us/

Counselor (LPC)

Associate Licensed

Counselor (ALC)

A person licensed to
render professional
counseling services in
private practice for a
fee while under board

supervision.

280 Direct and
2.5 hours per
week
supervised.

including 2,250
hours of direct
counseling
services.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Alaska Licensed 60 No Not specified | 3,000 Total - | NCE,
Professional including NCMHCE, or
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/ | Counselor (LPC) 1,000 hours of | successful
web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/ direct completion of
ProfessionalCounselors.aspx counseling another
services and nationally
100 hours of recognized
supervision. examination
for
professional
counselors
that is
equivalent to
the NCE
and/or

NCMHCE.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Arizona Licensed 60 No 700 Total — 3,200 Total — NCE,
Professional including 240 | including NCMHCE, or
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/556 | Counselor (LPC) hours of 1,600 hours of | CRCE
direct direct
Licensed Associate counseling. counseling

Counselor (LAC)
LAC’s may only
practice under

direct supervision
and shall not engage

in independent
practice.

services and
100 hours of
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Akansas Licensed Professional | 60 No Not specified 3,000 Total NCE and oral
Counselor (LPC) exam

https://abec.statesolutions.us/

Licensed Associate
Counselor (LAC)

An applicant with less
than 3 years of post-
master’s level
supervision
experience.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
California Licensed Professional | 60 No 280 Total — 3,000 Total - NCMHCE and
Clinical Counselor All 280 hours All hours California Law
https://calpcc.org/licensure- | (LPCC) must be direct | supervised and | and Ethics
requirements counseling. including Examination

Professional Clinical
Counselor Intern
(Pcal)

An unlicensed person
who has completed
the educational
requirements and is
registered with the
board to complete
the supervision
requirements to be
licensed as an LPCC.

1,750 direct
client contact
hours.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Colorado Licensed Professional | 60 No 700 Total 2,000 Total - NCE and

Counselor (LPC) Including 100 Colorado
https://www.colorado.gov/ hours of Jurisprudence
pacific/dora/Professional Licensed Professional supervision. Exam

Counselor_Laws

Counselor Candidate
(LPCC)

An applicant who has
completed the
education
requirements and is
under a licensed
supervisor; valid for 4
years.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Connecticut Licensed 60 No Not specified | 3,000 Total— | NCE or
Professional Including 100 | NCMHCE

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner- | Counselor (LPC) hours of
Licensing--Investigations/Professional- supervision.

Counselor/Professional-Counselor-
Licensing




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Delaware Licensed 60 No Not specified | 3,200 Total — NCE or
Professional Including NCMHCE
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/ | Counselor of 1,500 direct
profcounselors/newlicense/ Mental Health client contact
(LPCMH) hours and
1,600 hours of
Licensed Associate supervision.

Counselor of
Mental Health
(LACMH)

An individual
licensed for the
purpose of gaining
experience required
for licensure as an
LPCMH.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
District of Columbia Licensed 60 No 700 Total 3,500 Total - NCE
Professional Including 200
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service | Counselor (LPC) hours of *Will accept
/professional-counseling- supervision. NCMHCE or
initial-license-application- Licensed Graduate CRCE if
package Professional already taken
Counselor (LGPC) in another
An individual jurisdiction.

licensed for the
purpose of gaining
experience required
for licensure as an
LPC.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Florida Licensed Mental | 60 No 1,000 Total 1,500 Total — | NCMHCE
Health - Including Including 100
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/ | Counselor 280 direct hours of
licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/ | (LMHC) counseling supervision.
hours.
Provisional
Mental Health
Counselor
A person
provisionally
licensed to

provide mental
health
counseling under
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Georgia Licensed Not No 600 Total 2,400 Total - | NCE
Professional specified Including 120
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43 | Counselor (LPC) hours of
supervision.
Provisional
Mental Health
Counselor A
person
provisionally
licensed to

provide mental
health
counseling under
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Hawaii Licensed Mental | 48 No 6 Semester 3,000 Total - | NCE
Health hours and Including 100
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/ | Counselor 300 client hours of
(LMHC) contact supervision.

hours Total




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Idaho Licensed Clinical 60 No 6 Semester LCPC LCPC
Professional Hours of 2,000 Total- | NCMHCE
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage. | Counselor (LCPC) Practicum Including
aspx?Bureau=COU 1,000 hours LPC
Licensed of NCE
Professional supervision.
Counselor (LPC)
LPC
Registered 1,000 Total —
Counselor Intern including 400
A counselor hours of
performing under direct client
supervision as a contact.

part of the
supervised
experience
requirement.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling | Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
lllinois Licensed 48 No Not 3,360 Total | LCPC
Clinical specified —Including NCE and
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp | Professional 1,920 hours | NCMHCE
Counselor of direct or ECCP or
(LCPC) service to CRCE
For clients.
independent LPC
practice of NCE or
clinical CRCE

professional
counseling in

private practice.

Licensed
Professional
Counselor
(LPC)
Authorizes the
practice of
professional
counseling.




State License Title/Name Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Indiana Licensed Mental 60 No 1,000 Total - 3,000 Total - NCMHCE
Health Counselor Including 100 | Including 100
https://www.in.gov/pla/2888.htm | (LMHC) hours of hours of
supervision. supervision.

Licensed Mental
Health Counselor
Associate (LMHCA)
A counselor
performing under
the supervision as a
part of the
supervised
experience
requirement.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
lowa Licensed Mental 60 No 220 Total - 3,000 Total- | NCE or
Health Counselor Including 160 | Including NCMHCE
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/ | (LMHC) hours of 1,500 hours
board home.asp?board=be direct client of direct
Temporary counseling client contact
Licensed Mental hours. and 200 hours

Health Counselor
(T-LMHC)

of
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Kansas Licensed Clinical 60 No 350 Total — 4,000 Total - NCE
Professional All 350 hours | Including

https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/ | Counselor (LCPC) to be direct 1,500 hours of
professional-counselors May diagnose and client contact. | direct client

treat mental
disorders
independently.

Licensed
Professional
Counselor (LPC)
May practice under
an LCPC.

contact and
150 hours of
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Kentucky Licensed 60 Yes 400 Total 4,000 Total - NCE

Professional Clinical Including
http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/laws.aspx | Counselor (LPCC) 1,600 hours of

direct client
Licensed contact and

Professional
Counselor Associate
(LPCA)

An individual who
has met all
qualifications to
engage in the
practice of
professional
counseling under an
approved clinical
supervisor
authorized by the
board.

100 hours of
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Louisiana Licensed Professional | 60 No 400 Total - 3,000 Total NCE or

Counselor (LPC) Including 160 NCMHCE
http://www.lpcboard.org/ hours of

Provisional Licensed supervision.

Professional
Counselor (P-LPC)
Individuals with a
master’s degree in
counseling with
practicing counseling
under the board
approved supervision
of an LPC.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Maine Licensed Clinical LCPC No LCPC LCPC LCPC

Professional 60 1,000 Total— | 3,000 Total — NCMHCE
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/ Counselor (LCPC) Including 400 | including
professionallicensing/professions/ LPC hours of 1,500 hours of | LPC
counselors/index.html Licensed 48 direct client direct client NCE

Professional contact. contactand 1

Counselor (LPC) hour of clinical

LPC supervision

Conditional LCPC 700 Total — per 30 hours

A license granted to including 280 | of client

an applicant for hours of contact.

licensure as an LCPC direct client

who has met all the contact. LPC

requirements except 2,000 total —

for the supervised including

clinical experience.

Conditional LPC

A license granted to
an applicant for
licensure as an LPC
who has met all the
requirements except
for the supervised
clinical experience.

1,000 hours of
direct
counseling
and 67 hours
of supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Maryland Licensed Clinical 60 No 1,000 Total 2,000 Total- | NCE and
Professional Including 100 | Maryland
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/ | Counselor (LCPC) hours of Professional
Pages/pc.aspx supervision. Counselors
Licensed Graduate and

Professional
Counselor (LGPC)
Title used while
fulfilling the
supervised clinical
experience
requirement.

Therapists Act
Exam




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Massachusetts Licensed Mental 60 No 700 Total -- 3,360 Total-— | NCMHCE
Health Counselor Including 280 | Including 960
https://www.mass.gov/lists/statutes- | (LMHC) hours of hours of
and-regulations-allied-mental-health direct client direct client
counseling contact and
hours and 70 | 130 hours of
hours of supervision.
supervision in
a practicum
and an

internship.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Michigan Licensed 48 No 600 Hour 3,000 Total - | NCE or
Professional Internship Including 100 | CRCE
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7- | Counselor (LPC) hours of
154-72600 72603 27529 27536--- supervision.

,00.html

Limited Licensed
Professional
Counselor (LLPC)
A limited license
is issued to those
who have not yet
completed the
3,000 hour
supervised
counseling
experience.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Minnesota Licensed 48 No 700 Total LPCC LPCC
Professional 4,000 Total— | NCMHCE
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral- | Clinical Counselor Including
health/lpc-and-lpcc/Ipc- (LPCC) 1,800 direct LPC
requirement.jsp client hours. NCE or other
Licensed national exam
Professional LPC thatis
Counselor (LPC) 2,000 Total determined

by the board
to be
substantially
similar to the
NCE.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Mississippi Licensed 60 No Up to 1,750 3,500 Total— | NCMHCE
Professional hours can be | Including
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp | Counselor (LPC) obtained 1,167 hours
of direct
Licensed client contact
Professional and 100
Counselor - hours of
Candidate supervision.

Applicant who has
satisfied
experience and
educational
requirements but
still needs to pass
the exam.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Missouri Licensed 48 No Not specified | 3,000 Total— | NCE and
Professional Including Missouri
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp | Counselor (LPC) 1,200 hours of | Jurisprudence
direct client Exam
Counselor-in- contact and
Training 15 hours of
Issued automatically supervision
when supervision is per week.

registered and
approved and all
other requirements
are met.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Montana Licensed Clinical 60 No Up to 1,500 3,000 Total - | NCE and
Professional hours can be | Including pre- | NCMHCE
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1 | Counselor (LCPC) obtained masters
hours, 1,000
hours of
direct client
contactand 1
hour of
supervision

for every 20
hours.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Nebraska Licensed Mental Not No 300 Total 3,000 Total - | NCE or
Health Practitioner | specified Including NCMHCE
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/ | (LCPC) pre-masters
crIMHPSWAppRegsMHP.aspx An individual who hours, 1,500
is qualified to hours of
engage in mental direct client
health practice or contact.

offers or renders
mental health
practice services.

Provisionally
Licensed Mental
Health Practitioner
(PLMHP)

An individual
earning experience
towards the
LMHP/LIMPH.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Nevada Clinical 48 No Not specified | 3,000 Total— | NCMHCE
Professional Including pre-
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/ | Counselor (CPC) masters
hours, 1,500
Licensed Clinical hours of
Professional direct client

Counselor Intern
Required before
beginning
supervised
experience after
obtaining valid
master’s degree.

contact and
100 hours of
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
New Hampshire Licensed Clinical 60 No* 700 Total 3,000 Total - NCMHCE
Mental Health Including 100

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental- | Counselor (LCMHC) hours of
health/ *A degree from supervision.

a CACREP
accredited
program will be
required
beginning in
2022




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?

New Jersey Licensed Clinical 60 No Up to 1,500 3,000 Total- | NCE

Mental Health hours can be | Including pre-
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ | Counselor (LCMHC) obtained. masters hours

pc/Pages/default.aspx

An LPC can apply for
this specialty
designation after
satisfying the
continuing
education
requirements of the
committee.

Licensed
Professional
Counselor (LPC)

Associate Licensed
Counselor (ALC)
After acceptable
documentation of
the satisfaction of
the LPC educational
and examination
requirements, an
individual may be
granted licensure as
an Associate
Counselor to
practice counseling.

and 100 hours
of face-to-
face
supervision.

LPC

3 years of full-
time
supervised
counseling
experience, 1
year of which
can be
obtained prior
to the
granting of
the master’s
degree.




under direct
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
New Mexico Licensed 48 No Up to 1,000 3,000 Total — | LPCC
Professional hours can be | Including NCE and
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/ Clinical Mental obtained. pre-masters NCMHCE
counseling and therapy practice_forms | Health Counselor hours and
and_applications.aspx (LPCC) 100 hours of | LMHC
supervision. NCE

Licensed Mental
Health Counselor
(LMHC)
Individuals who
are pursuing the
LPCC license but
still need to
complete the
supervised
experience
requirements.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
New York Licensed Mental 60 No 600 Total 3,000 Total - NCMHCE
Health Counselor Including
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ | (LMHC) 1,500 hours of
mhp/mhclic.htm direct client
Limited Permit contact and 4
Applicants who have hours per
met all requirements month of
except experience supervision.

and/or exam must
apply for a 2 year

permit to practice
under supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
North Carolina Licensed Professional | 60 Yes 300 Total — 3,000 Total — NCE, NCMHCE,
Counselor (LPC) Including 180 Including 2,000 | or CRCE and
http://www.ncblpc.org/ direct client hours of direct | North Carolina
Licensed Professional hours. client contact Jurisprudence

Counselor Associate
(LPCA)

Individuals who are
pursuing the LPC
license but still need
to complete the
supervised
professional practice
experience
requirements.

and 100 hours
of supervision.

Exam




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

North Dakota Licensed 60 No 700 Total LPCC LPCC
Professional 3,000 Total - NCMHCE and

http://www.ndbce.org/LPCC.shtml | Clinical Counselor Including 100 | a videotaped
(LPCC) hours of clinical
Advanced license. supervision. counseling

session of at

Licensed LPC least 30
Professional 400 — direct minutes.
Counselor (LPC) client
Full professional counseling. LPC/LAPC
license. NCE

Licensed Associate
Professional
Counselor (LAPC)
A two year license
which allows the
completion of the
supervised
experience.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Ohio Licensed 60 Yes 700 Total— | 3,000 Total — | NCMHCE,
Professional Including Including NCE, and Ohio
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors/LPCC | Clinical Counselor 100 hour 150 hours of | Jurisprudence
(LPCC) practicum supervision. | Exam
and 600
Professional hour
Counselor/Clinical internship.

Resident (CR)

Title used while
completing the
3,000 hours of
supervised
experience required

for the LPCC license.

Licensed
Professional
Counselor (LPC)
Title used after
completing
coursework
including practicum
and internship.

Registered
Counselor Trainee
(RCT)

Title used while
enrolledina




practicum or
internshipina
counselor
education program.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Oklahoma Licensed 60 No 300 Total 3,000 Total NCE and
Professional Oklahoma
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ | Counselor (LPC) Legal and
Ethical

Licensed
Professional
Counselor
Candidate (LPC-
candidate)

An individual may
be granted
licensure as a
Licensed
Professional
Counselor
Candidate to
practice
counseling under
the direct
supervision of an
approved LPC
supervisor.

Responsibilities
Exam




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Oregon Licensed Professional | 60 No 700 Total — 2,400 Total - NCE,
Counselor (LPC) Including 280 direct client NCMHCE,
https://www.oregon.gov/ direct client contact. CRCE, or other
oblpct/Pages/index.aspx Registered Intern counseling exam, as
An applicant hours. approved by
registered to obtain the board;
post-degree and Oregon

supervised work
experience toward
licensure.

Law and Rules
Exam




State

License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Pennsylvania Licensed 60 No 700 Total — 3,000 Total - | NCE or
Professional Including Including 150 | CRCE

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professional Counselor (LPC) 100 hour hours of
Licensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkers practicum supervision.
MarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessional and 600
Counselors/Pages/Board-Laws-and- hour

Regulations.aspx#.VG-alVZOk5s

internship.




State License Title/Name Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
(Territory) Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Puerto Rico Licensed Professional 45 No Not specified 500 Total NCE

www.salud.gov.pr

Counselor (LPC)

Professional Counselor
with Provisional License
(PCPL)

A person who is granted
a temporary/provisional
authorization by the
board to offer
counseling services
under the supervision to
meet the experience
requirement.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Rhode Island Mental Health 60 No Internship of 2,000 Total - NCMHCE
Counselor (MHC) 20 counseling | Including 100
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/ per week for hours of
one calendar supervision.

detail.php?id=228

year.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
South Carolina Licensed 48 No 750 Total 1,500 Total — NCE or
Professional including 150 | NCMHCE

https://www.lIr.sc.gov/pol/ Counselor (LPC) hours of
counselors/index.asp?file=pub.htm supervision.

Professional
Counselor Intern
(LPC/1)

An applicant who
has met the
education and exam
requirements but
not the 2 years
supervised
experience
requirement.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
South Dakota Licensed LPC-MH No 700 Total - LPC-MH LPC-MH
Professional 60 Including 100 | 2,000 Total - NCMHCE
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/ | Counselor — Mental hour direct client
examiners.aspx Health (LPC-MH) LPC practicum and | contact total, | LPC
48 600 hour including NCE
Licensed internship. hours earned

Professional
Counselor (LPC)

under the LPC
License and
100 hours of
supervision.

LPC

2,000 Total —
counseling
experience,
including 800
hours of direct
client conta




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Tennessee Licensed 60 No 500 Total LPC/MHSP LPC-MH
Professional 3,000 Total — | NCE, NCMHCE,
https://www.tn.gov/health/health- | Counselor — including and the
program-areas/health- Mental Health 1,500 direct Tennessee
professional-boards/pcmft- Service Provider client contact | Jurisprudence
board/pcmftboard/ (LPC/MHSP) hours, 1,500 Exam
applications.html Individuals with the clinically
LPC/MHSP based hours, LPC
licensure can and 150 hours | NCE and the
assess and of Tennessee

diagnose under the
DSM-5.

Licensed
Professional
Counselor (LPC)

supervision.

LPC
3,000 total

Jurisprudence
Exam




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?

Texas Licensed 60 No 300 Total — 3,000 Total - | NCE and Texas

Professional Including 100 | Including Jurisprudence
https://dshs.texas.gov/counselor/ | Counselor (LPC) hours of 1,500 hours Exam

direct client of direct
Licensed contact. client contact.

Professional
Counselor Intern
(LPC-I)

An applicant
practicing under
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Utah Clinical Mental 60 Yes 1,000 Total — | 4,000 Total— | NCMHCE and
Health Counselor Including 400 | Including 100 | Utah
https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/index.htm! | (CMHC) hours of hours of Professional
direct client supervision Counselor
Associate Clinical contact. Law, Rules,
Mental Health and Ethics
Counselor Exam.
(ACMHC)

License required
before starting the
supervised
experience
requirement.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Vermont Licensed Clinical 60 No 700 Total 3,000 Total - NCE, NCMHCE,

Mental Health Including and Vermont
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/ | Counselor (LCMHC) 2,000 hours of | Jurisprudence
professional-regulation/list- direct client Exam

of-professions/allied-mental-

health/forms-

instructions.aspx

contact and
100 hours of
supervision




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Graduate Required
Credit CACRAP Counseling Counseling
Hours Accreditation Hours Hours
Required?
Virginia Licensed 60 No 600 Total — 3,400 Total - | NCMHCE
Professional Including 240 | Including
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/ | Counselor (LPC) hours of 2,000 hours
counseling forms.htm#LPC direct client of direct
Licensed contact. client contact
Professional and 200
Counselor - hours of
Resident (LPC- supervision.
Resident)
An applicant

practicing under
supervision.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Washington Licensed Mental 60 No Not specified | 3,000 Total — NCE or
Health Counselor Including NCMHCE

https://www.doh.wa.gov/Licenses | (LMHC) 1,200 hours of
PermitsandCertificates/Professions direct client

NewReneworUpdate/MentalHealth

Counselor

Licensed Mental
Health Counselor
Associate (LMHCA)
A candidate who has
a graduate degree in
mental health
counseling or
related field and is
working toward
meeting the
supervised
experience
requirements.

contact and
100 hours of
supervision.




State License Title/Name Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
West Virginia Licensed Professional | 60 No Not specified 3,000 Total - NCE, CRCE, or

http://www.wvbec.org/

Counselor (LPC)

Licensed Mental
Health Counselor
Associate (LMHCA)

A candidate who has a
graduate degree in
mental health
counseling or related
field and is working
toward meeting the
supervised experience
requirements.

Including 1,500
hours of direct
client contact.

NCMHCE




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?

Wisconsin Licensed Professional | 60 No Not specified 3,000 Total - NCE, CRCE, or
Counselor (LPC) Including NCMHCE and

1,000 hours of | Wisconsin
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/ Licensed Professional direct client Jurisprudence

Counselor Trainee contact. Exam

Professions/LPC/Default.aspx

An applicant who has
completed the degree
requirements but not
the supervised
experience.




State License Graduate Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Exam
Title/Name Program Program Program Counseling Required
Credit Hours CACRAP Counseling Hours
Accreditation Hours
Required?
Wyoming Licensed Professional | 60 No Not specified 3,000 Total - NCE, CRCE, or

http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/

Counselor (LPC)

Provisional
Professional
Counselor (PPC)

An applicant who has
received a master’s
degree but has not
passed the exam or
completed the
supervised
experience
requirement.

Including 1,200
hours of direct
client contact
and 100 hours
of supervision.

NCMHCE




